

Surabian, Jay (DCRA)

From: Beeton, Kathleen A. (DCRA)
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 11:03 AM
To: LeGrant, Matt (DCRA); Reid, Rohan (DCRA)
Cc: Bellow, Justin (DCRA)
Subject: 2750 32nd Street NW - New enforcement issue
Attachments: 2750 32nd Street photos.pdf; 2750 32nd Street plat.pdf

Matt and Rohan:

Justin met with Ms. Ausubel, the property owner adjacent to 2750 32nd Street NW, regarding a newly installed equipment cabinet installed on the outside of the retaining wall adjacent to the southern (side) property line that they share. Justin recalls the former zoning issue related to an addition and tree/slope overlay issues as the last enforcement case he handled before transitioning to the zoning technician position.

The cabinet is 7 feet tall and is located in the side yard setback. Ms. Ausubel provided the attached photos and plat. I will leave the hard copies in Rohan's office. Her contact information is as follows: cell – 202.262.8328; home- 202.333.9363; work – 202.342.0909.

Justin, if there are any other salient details I have forgotten to convey, please do so.

Thanks,
Kathleen

Kathleen A. Beeton, AICP
Deputy Zoning Administrator
Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Zoning Administrator
1100 4th Street, SW, Suite E340
Washington, District of Columbia 20024
Office: 202.442.4559
Fax: 202.442.4869
Email: kathleen.beeton@dc.gov

Grade Your Government!

Share your thoughts on key DC Government services.
Check out the new grade.dc.gov and give your feedback via web, text or social media.
Learn more at www.grade.dc.gov